
CPS100588-0001 

Name: VARIOUS - Dr Jane Barton Division/Area: Special Crime Division 

Case: R v Dr Jane Barton Ref No: Various 

Issue: 
Various complaints regarding the case against Dr Jane Barton, who while working at Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital, administrated large doses ofpainkillers to elderly patients, causing their death. 

17.02.10 
Letter received from: 

¯ Iain Wilson (578.10) 
¯ Gillian Mackenzie (579.10) 

Acknowledged and forwarded toL Code A jr (SCD). JC 

14.4.10 
Letter received from Blake Lapthorn Solicitors (1390.10) regarding the prosecution of Dr Jane 
Barton. They represent a number of families of relatives who were treated at Gosport War Memorial 
Hospital and they request the CPS bring criminal proceedings against Jane Barton. Acknowledged and 
passed to SCD - Simon Clements. CS 

22.4.10 
Letter received from Blake Lapthorn Solicitors (1390.10), with thanks. Forwarded to Simon Clements 
without acknowledgement. CS 



CPS100588-0002 

Mr Iain Wilson 

[-C-od-e--A-] 
i 

i .................................... 

Code A 
Fax." ~ .................................... j 

Our ref : 5 78.10 

Dear Mr Wilson, 

Thank you for your letter of 12 February 2010 addressed to Mr Keir Starmer QC, the Director 

of Public Prosecutions. 

In accordance with our procedure, I have passed your correspondence to Mr Simon Clements, 
Head of the Special Crime Division. He will arrange for a reply to be sent to you as soon as 
possible. 

I trust that this assists. 

Yours sincerely, 

Correspondence Unit 

Crown Prosecution Service 
50 Ludgate Hill 

London, EC4M 7EX 

17 February 2010 



CPS100588-0003 

Ms Gillian M Mackenzie 

Code A 
Fax." 

Our ref: 5 79.10 

Dear Ms Mackenzie, 

Thank you for your letter of 16 February 2010 addressed to Mr Keir Starmer QC, the Director 

of Public Prosecutions. 

In accordance with our procedure, I have passed your correspondence to Mr Simon Clements, 
Head of the Special Crime Division. He will arrange for a reply to be sent to you as soon as 
possible. 

I trust that this assists. 

Yours sincerely, 

i Code A i 
L ........................ 

Correspondence Unit 

Crown Prosecution Service 
50 Ludgate Hill 

London, EC4M 7EX 

17 February 2010 



CPS100588-0004 

Simon Clements 
Head of the Special Crime Division 

Casework Directorate 
Ludgate Hill 

CORRESPONDENCE RE: DR JANE BARTON 

1. I enclose correspondence from: 

¯ IainWilson (578.10) 
¯ Gillian Mackenzie (579.10) 

along with a copy of my acknowledgement. 

2. Can you please arrange for an appropriate reply to be sent to them as soon as possible? 

3. Many thanks for your assistance. 

i Code A i i ....................................... ~._.J 

Correspondence Unit 

Private Office 

17 February 2010 



CPS100588-0005 

Blake Lapthorn 
DX 155850 Eastleigh 7 

": 
i  elephone Code A Facsimile." 
! 

OurReference." 1390.10 

Messrs Blake Lapthorn, 

Re: Dr Jane Barton - Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

CPS review of evidence 

Thank you for your letter of 11 April 2010. 

In accordance with procedure, I have passed your letter to Mr Simon Clements, the Head of the 
Special Crime Division. He will arrange for a reply to be sent to you in due course. 

I hope this assists. 

Yours sincerely, 

i 

Correspondence Unit 

14 April 2010 



CPS100588-0006 

Simon Clements 
Head of the Special Crime Division 

Casework Directorate 
Ludgate Hill 

. 

3. 

CORRESPONDENCE FROM BALKE LAPTHORN - DR JANE BARTON 

1. I enclose correspondence from Blake Lapthorn, together with a copy 
acknowledgement. 

Can you please arrange for an appropriate reply to be sent to them as soon as possible? 

Many thanks for your assistance. 

of my 

C2222-C_i_;._a_;.-.#-.2222] 
Correspondence Unit 
Private Office 

14 April 2010 



CPS100588-0007 

Simon Clements 
Head of the Special Crime Division 

Casework Directorate 
Ludgate Hill 

CORRESPONDENCE FROM BALKE LAPTHORN - DR JANE BARTON 

1. I enclose further correspondence from Blake Lapthorn Solicitors. 

2. I have not acknowledged receipt. 

3. Many thanks for your assistance. 

Correspondence Unit 

Private Office 

22 April 2010 


